The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

This is to inform you that Tolmar, Inc. ("Tolmar"), is voluntarily recalling the following Lot of ELIGARD® 7.5mg (leuprolide acetate) for injectable suspension, for subcutaneous use. This voluntary recall is being conducted due to the potential for higher-than-expected levels of leuprolide acetate in the constituted product. Eligard 7.5mg (leuprolide acetate) provides continuous release of 7.5 mg of leuprolide acetate over one month after a subcutaneous injection. The risk of using this product is exposing a patient to a higher-than-expected dose of Eligard 7.5mg. Consumers should contact their physician or healthcare provider if they have experienced any problems that may be related to taking or using this drug product. To date, Tolmar has not received any reports of adverse events or injuries related to this lot number. This recall is being conducted with the knowledge of US FDA.

Product: ELIGARD® 7.5mg (leuprolide acetate) for injectable suspension, for subcutaneous use

NDC Number: 62935-753-75

Lot Number: 13635A1

Expiration Date: 07/2024